
 

 

 
515 N. Julia Street    Jacksonville, FL 32202-4128     Phone: 904.630.3473     Fax: 904.630.0478       jfrd@coj.net 

 
 
 

 
 

FIRE AND RESCUE DEPARTMENT 
 

May 16, 2014 
 

 
      INFORMATIONAL BULLETIN#14-26 

                                                                                             
 
TO:  All Fire and Rescue Personnel 
 
FROM: Kurtis R. Wilson, Division Chief/Operations 
                          
RE:  RESIGNATIONS/TRANSFERS 

 
Resignations      FROM  TO 
Effective 05-17-14      
Firefighter Chad Starling    E-154-A  Resignation 
Firefighter Leotha Walthour    E-49-A   Resignation 
 
 
Transfers                                  FROM  TO 
Effective 05-16-14      
Firefighter Justin R. Wilford    E-36-C   E-1-B 
 
       
 
 
ALL TRANSFERS WILL BE COORDINATED THROUGH THE APPROPRIATE BATTALION 
CHIEF.  PERMANENT ASSIGNMENTS IN FIELD STAFFING WILL BE COMPLETED BY 
5/31/14. PLEASE TEMPORARILY ASSIGN PERSONNEL IN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AS 
NECESSARY UNTIL 5/31/14. 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED: ____________________ 
          Martin L. Senterfitt 
          Director/Fire Chief 
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